

RE: OFHP Reference Documentation

From: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 12 Jan 2018 14:24:55 -0500
Attachments: OFHP Reference Documentation MO Edits.docx (19.48 kB)

Hi Martin,

Attached is a list of the MO's edits and questions.

Thank you,

Kevin Den Heijer | Legislative Assistant & Issues Manager
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 314-0704 M: (647) 618-6948

-----Original Message-----

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: January-12-18 2:12 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Reference Documentation

Hi Martin,

Kevin, copied, is going to send through consolidated feedback from MO later this afternoon.

Thanks,
James

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 5:29 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Reference Documentation

Hi Matt, James and Landon,

Attached are consolidated comments from ENERGY and MOF on OPG's offering documents.

We are sharing for concurrent review given the length.

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns before we share back with OPG.

Thanks,
Martin